Anastasia Batten

From: Julie Igglesden

Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 2:00 PM

To: I

Cc: EIAT; S

Subject: RE: [External] Meeting Friday 14 May [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Hi I,

Thanks for the details. | will leave timing as is and we can discuss what follow up we need post meeting.
I’ll now send on the invite to those listed below and amend the agenda.

Looking forward to meeting,
Julie

Julie Igglesden | Electoral Interference Coordinator
Digital Technology & Communications Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4687 X: 21309 M:

A EC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec. gov.au
v

From:
Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 1:44 PM
To: Julie Igglesden <Julie.lgglesden@aec.gov.au>

Cc: EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au>;
Subject: Re: [External] Meeting Friday 14 May [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Julie,
Hope you had a lovely weekend.

Thank you for sending through the agenda. Unfortunately we have another meeting scheduled at 3.15pm so we
can run a few minutes late but will struggle to fit in another 30min. Happy to follow up with video conferences if
need be.

Also, it might be worth clarifying in the agenda that under TikTok 101 we will run through an overview of our
platform as well as our content moderation system (this was the 'technical' component | was referring to over the
phone). As | mentioned on Friday, | have invited our Trust and Safety colleagues to cover these topics but we
will try to answer any other questions that are put forward/take them on notice.

Please see our list of attendees below:

In-person:

(Director of Public Policy)
(Manager)

I
I (Coordinator)



Online (based from Singapore):

Kind regards

Julie.lgglesden@aec.gov.au

Morning I

Please see below for proposed agenda for our meeting on Friday. Please let me know if you
would like any additions or amendments at this time.

Looking at the length of the agenda and given you have committed to travel for this meeting,
would you be open to extending the length to 1.5hrs? This should allow us to get into some more
conversation up front. If required, we will then be able to follow up with some additional video
conference time.

Happy to discuss,
Julie
1 Welcome and Introductions

e EIAT 101: members and operations
2 Background to the next federal election

e Potential timing
e Participation & integrity: The AEC's role

4 TikTok 101

e Platform background and technical introduction
3 The electoral disinformation challenge

e Experience of international democracies

e Commonwealth electoral communications laws
e AEC disinformation campaign



4 Working together

e 2019 AEC collaboration with social media platforms
e Collaborative participation opportunities

e Potential referral & enquiry

e TikTok election policies & escalation pathways

Closing

Julie lgglesden | Electoral Interference Coordinator
Digital Technology & Communications Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4687 X: 21309 M: —

AEC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www aec gov.au
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If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and
delete all copies. If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does
not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the
email or attachments.





